& Unital

We deliver.
It's thai simple.

Unilit Energy Systems, Inc.

Capital Distribution
Operations Center

One McGuire Street
Concord, NH 03301

Phone: 800-8523339
Fax; 603-227-4622

ALY =T

January 10, 2006

Verizon New England, inc.

Atin: Louise Guillemette

237 Daniel Webster Hwy Second Floor
Merrimack, NH 03054

Dear Ms. Guillemette:

Enclosed is the corrected tree trimming & flagging bills for the months of
January & February 2005. All documentation was sent with the original bill.

This corrected bill is based on a field audit per sections trimmed. Please see
attached.

Original Bill Corrected Bill
January: $6,033.58 $3,822.84
February: $9.480.98 $4,532.31
Total: $15,514.56 $8,355.15

If you have any questions, p!easé contact me at 603-227-4520.

Sincerely,
A7
Dale C. Nudd

Manager, Electric Systems
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We deliver.
It's that simple.

Unitll Energy Systems, Inc.
Capital Distribution
Operations Center

One McGuire Street
—~ Concord, NH 03301

Phone; 800-852-3339

Fax: 603-227-4622

January 10, 2006

Verizon New England, Inc.

Attn: Louise Guillemette

237 Daniel Webster Hwy Second Floor
Merrimack, NH 03054

Dear Ms. Guillemette:

Enclosed is the comrected tree trimming & flagging bills for the month of
March 2005. All documentation was sent with the original bill. This corrected
bill is based on a field audit per sections trimmed. Please see attached.

Original Bill Corrected Bill

March $8.300.26 $7,088.74

If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-227-4520.

Dale C. Nudd
Manager, Electric Systems
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. We deliver.
It's the simple,

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
Capital Distribution
Operations Center
One MeGuire Sieet
2

/ﬂn\ \ Comd, NH 02304
Phone; 800-85--3339
Fax: 803-227-4622

January 10, 2006

Verizon New England, Inc.
Attn: Louise Guillemette
237 Daniel Webster Hwy Second Floor
Memimack, NH 03054
Dear Ms. Guillemette:
Enclosed is the corrected tree trimming & flagging bills for the month of April
2005. All documentation was sent with the original bill. This corrected bill is
based on a field audit per sections timmed. Please see attached.
. Original Bill Corrected Bill

April $9,809.51 $6,926.44

If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-227-4520.

Sincerely,

/%

Dale C. Nudd
Manager, Electric Systems




< Unitil

We deliver.
it's that simple.

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
Capital Distribution
Qperalinas Center

One ti-. e Street

. v
~ | Congus: 03301

' Phone: £00-352-3339

Fax: 603-277-4622

January 10, 2006

Verizon New England, Inc.

Aftn: Louise Guillemette

237 Daniel Webster Hwy Second Floor
Mermrimack, NH 03054

Dear Ms. Guillemette:

Enclosed is the corrected tree trimming & flagging bills for the months of
May & June 2005. All documentation was sent with the original bill. This
corrected bill is based on a field audit per sections trimmed. Please see

attached.

Original Bill Corrected Bill
May $8,374.99 $6,871.86
June $5.408.13 $2,425.81
Total: $13,783.12 $9,297.67

if you have any questions, plsase contact me at 603-227-4520.

Sincerely,

s

Dale C. Nudd
Manager, Electric Systems
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We deliver.
It's thot simple.

Unif? Energy Systems, Inc.
Gapital Distribution
Operations Center

One McGuire Streel
Concord, NH 03301

January 10, 2006

Verizon New England, Inc.

Attn: Louise Guillemette

237 Daniel Webster Hwy Second Floor
Merrimack, NH 03054

Dear Ms. Guillemette:

Enclosed is the comrected tree trimming & flagging bills for the months of
July, August & September 2005. All documentation was sent with the
original bill. This corrected bill is based on a field audit per sections trimmed.
Please see attached.

Original Bill Corrected Bill
July $4,491.63 $4,142.21
August $8,326.76 $6,726.20
September $4.190.55 $2,135.32
. Total: $17,008.94 $13,003.73

If you have any questions, please contact me at 603-227-4520.

Smcerely,

Dale C. Nudd

Manager, Electric Systems




